From:
TOYE Melanie

Sent:
Thursday, 13 November 2008 2:10 PM

To:
TOYE Melanie; WRIGHT Michael; BOLTON Warren; HRANKA Gregory; MCLEOD Kathy; ALLEN Amanda; GREET Pamela; LOVELL Sarah

Subject:
RE: EOI Assessments

Hi everyone

I just know you are all wanting to know what the final tally is:

Michael assessed: 39 applications

Kath: 37

Greg: 35

Warren: 29

Well done everyone, finally we have finished! Whoo! 

Melanie Toye
Program Coordinator
Facilities Development 

Department of Local Government, Sport and Recreation

Telephone: 07 323 90367

Facsimile: 07 323 71151

email: Melanie.Toye@dlgsr.qld.gov.au
web: www.srq.qld.gov.au
_____________________________________________ 

From: 
TOYE Melanie  

Sent:
Wednesday, 12 November 2008 9:21 AM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; BOLTON Warren; HRANKA Gregory; MCLEOD Kathy; ALLEN Amanda; GREET Pamela; LOVELL Sarah

Subject:
RE: EOI Assessments

Final Day today to get all the applications assessed.

I know you all want to know the current score so with out further adieu…

Michael has done 30 applications (well done Michael, your in the lead!)

Kath 29

Greg 28

Warren 21

Total assessed to date: 108 - 33 to go. 

Good luck. 

Melanie Toye
Program Coordinator
Facilities Development 

Department of Local Government, Sport and Recreation

Telephone: 07 323 90367

Facsimile: 07 323 71151

email: Melanie.Toye@dlgsr.qld.gov.au
web: www.srq.qld.gov.au
_____________________________________________ 

From: 
TOYE Melanie  

Sent:
Tuesday, 11 November 2008 10:06 AM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; BOLTON Warren; HRANKA Gregory; MCLEOD Kathy; ALLEN Amanda; GREET Pamela; LOVELL Sarah

Subject:
RE: EOI Assessments

Another day… more applications to assess…

So who is in the lead now? I hear you all ask….

Well the tally for the most assessed is a tie!

Kath and Michael have both assessed 25 applications. Well done

Second place goes to Greg assessing 23 applications (come on Greg 3 more and you can be in front!) 

Warren  - 17 applications good effort. 

Total applications assessed all up: 90. Only 49 to go by Wednesday. You can do it team. 

Are you feeling the heat? Hope so! 

Have a great day!

Melanie Toye
Program Coordinator
Facilities Development 

Department of Local Government, Sport and Recreation

Telephone: 07 323 90367

Facsimile: 07 323 71151

email: Melanie.Toye@dlgsr.qld.gov.au
web: www.srq.qld.gov.au
_____________________________________________ 

From: 
TOYE Melanie  

Sent:
Monday, 10 November 2008 10:31 AM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; BOLTON Warren; HRANKA Gregory; MCLEOD Kathy; ALLEN Amanda; GREET Pamela; LOVELL Sarah

Subject:
RE: EOI Assessments

Hi everyone

I thought it might be fun if we did a tally of who has currently assessed the most, just to get the ball rolling and maybe a bit of competition??

So the current person in the lead of the most assessed applications is 

Drum roll please…

Kath McLeod - 22 applications assessed!

Second place goes to Michael Wright - 20 applications assessed 

Greg Hranka - 18 applications (come on Greg only four more to catch up to Kath's lead!)

Warren Bolton - 13 applications.

Well done everyone only 65 to go!!  Keep up the good efforts.

Kind regards

Melanie Toye
Program Coordinator
Facilities Development 

Department of Local Government, Sport and Recreation

Telephone: 07 323 90367

Facsimile: 07 323 71151

email: Melanie.Toye@dlgsr.qld.gov.au
web: www.srq.qld.gov.au
_____________________________________________ 

From: 
ALLEN Amanda  

Sent:
Friday, 7 November 2008 5:24 PM

To:
WRIGHT Michael; MCLEOD Kathy; BOLTON Warren; HRANKA Gregory; GREET Pamela; TOYE Melanie; LOVELL Sarah

Subject:
EOI Assessments

Hi all,

Just thought I would give you a quick update on how the EOI assessments are progressing.

To date we have received 138 EOI's and we really shouldn’t receive any more at this late stage.  

So far 73 EOI's have been assessed, so 65 still to do.

I think everyone's doing really well and in checking the comments they all seem very consistent with each other, which is great for me.

Just letting you know also that I have confirmed with Ben that his expectation is that the assessment will be completed by Wednesday 12 November, to ensure there is sufficient time for the final moderation and checking and the preparation of the ministerial schedules before it goes to the ED on 18 November.

Will keep you updated with anything else I hear.

Thanks

Amanda 

